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From: Florida PALM
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 8:16 AM
To: Florida PALM
Subject: Florida PALM Launch

Hello,  

We are pleased to announce the launch of Florida PALM. Agencies should now begin using Florida PALM to perform planned functions 
for transition. Thank you for your continuous collaboration and support over the past three years which has led to a successful launch.   

Click the image to access Florida PALM. Select your agency and enter your agency email and password.  

For awareness, Florida PALM will have some scheduled downtime from July 14 through July 18 to complete Post-Cutover activities. Please plan 
accordingly for this downtime. 

Reach out to your Tier 0 Support Team or visit the Florida PALM User Support page if you need assistance accessing Florida PALM. 

If you have any questions, please email FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com.  

Thank you,  

https://myfloridacfo.com/docs-sf/florida-palm-libraries/solution-page/cms-wave-agency-activity-transition.pdf?sfvrsn=e2314fba_2
https://iam.flpalm.myfloridacfo.gov/auth/XUI/?goto=https://fin.flpalm.myfloridacfo.gov/?_ig%3Dtrue&realm=/FLPALM&service=IdP_Selector#login/
https://myfloridacfo.com/floridapalm/user-support
https://myfloridacfo.com/docs-sf/florida-palm-libraries/user-support/tier-0-support-team.xlsx?sfvrsn=a9e08f34_6
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Florida PALM Project 
Florida Department of Financial Services 

Website: www.myfloridacfo.com/FloridaPALM 

Download CFO Patronis’ Hurricane Financial Preparedness Toolkit 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will 
be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. The information contained in this message and 
any accompanying attachments may contain privileged, private, and/or confidential information protected by state and federal law. If you have received this information in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the information. 


